
RE: 2/13/2022 Renetta, Larry TOUR ONLY
From Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners

<partners@stayskyvc.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Date 07/02/2022 09:48

Thank you tour # 106902 tour on 2/14 @ 10:30am 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 1:48 PM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>; Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>;
partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 2/13/2022 Renetta, Larry TOUR ONLY


Ok book 10:30


On 07/02/2022 09:44, partners wrote:

Hello,

I only have 2/14. day of check out at 10:30



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 1:36 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners 

<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 2/13/2022 Renetta, Larry TOUR ONLY



Please book this tour.



thanks

Michele

mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:partners@stayskyvc.com
mailto:kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com
mailto:partners@stayskyvc.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com
mailto:partners@stayskyvc.com

